
From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed); McKay, Kerry A. (Fed); lightweight-crypto2016
Subject: Re: Speaker Registration, Agenda, Etc.
Date: Thursday, October 6, 2016 9:38:21 AM

I just registered using the comp code.
Larry

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 at 1:53 PM
To: "McKay, Kerry A. (Fed)" <kerry.mckay@nist.gov>, lightweight-crypto2016 <lightweight-
crypto2016@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Speaker Registration, Agenda, Etc.
I was just about to send you guys something to remind you.

Yes, 10 comps are available. Rene, Elaine, Shu-jen have asked about registering. It’s up to you guys
how to disperse the 10 comps. Just let me know who is getting them. And remind people that
registration will close Tuesday, October 11.
https://www.fbcinc.com/e/NIST/Cryptography/attendeereg.aspx
Comp Code: LwCW2016

From: McKay, Kerry A. (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 1:51 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>; lightweight-crypto2016 <lightweight-
crypto2016@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Speaker Registration, Agenda, Etc.
Should we register?
-Kerry

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 at 7:37 AM
To: lightweight-crypto2016 <lightweight-crypto2016@nist.gov>
Subject: Speaker Registration, Agenda, Etc.
FYI –
One author from each paper has registered except those listed below. Is it OK for me to begin
follow-ups? Or did you want to continue emailing with authors?

Walnut Digital Signature AlgorithmTM: A lightweight, quantum-resistant signature scheme
for use in passive, low-power, and IoT devices Atkins Derek

Side-channel Analysis of Lightweight Ciphers: Current Status and Future Directions
Heuser Annelie + 3 others

Any timeframe on posting the agenda? Registration closes one week from today. 49 have registered
(list attached).
I am meeting with conference program team on Thursday afternoon @ 2pm to go over final details.
Are any of you interested in going also? Or have questions for me to ask?
Thanks,

Sara
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